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Miller, Ryan

From: Jim Ziegler <JZiegler@PegasusAblon.com>
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2020 1:57 PM
To: Miller, Ryan
Subject: Harbor Power Pole
Attachments: Rockwall Variance.pdf

Ryan, 
Attached is the Zoning Application for the variance needed so that we can set a pole to supply power the retail parking 
garage we currently have under construction at The Harbor. 
As we discussed this variance is necessary due to the fact that site conditions do not allow for a transformer to be set 
next to the structure where the power currently enters the property. There exists two side by side 48” RCBs that cut 
across the property and there is not enough room between them and the Lakefront Trail right of way to allow for a 
ground mounted transformer. The new pole will be added in line next to an existing pole. Power will drop down from 
the new pole and run under ground to the new parking structure. 
Please let me know if everything is in order with the attached application.  
Thanks 
Jim 

 
Jim Ziegler 
Managing Director of Retail Investments 
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O 8222 Douglas Avenue, Suite 390  Dallas, TX 75225 
 

 
This message is subject to the PegasusAblon email disclaimer.   
Click to read full disclaimer. 

 

This email was scanned by Bitdefender  

  CAUTION:   This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 



jloew
Snapshot


	MIS2020-017: Variance Request for Above Ground Utilities in the Harbor
	Development Application
	Location Map
	Applicant's Letter
	Exhibit




